

Piyush Pawar

Pune, Maharashtra, India



pawar.piyush1@gmail.com



8605395447



[linkedin.com/in/piyush-pawar-6232ab131](https://www.linkedin.com/in/piyush-pawar-6232ab131)

Summary

An engineer venturing out in the field of design. I have been working as UX designer since 10 months, helping companies with UX research and designing for web as well as mobile.

Completed my Engineering in Electronics and Telecommunication domain, From Savitribai Phule Pune University. I have good experience working with IoT development, Web development.

Worked previously with different startups on IoT, Web, Technical Writing, UI/UX, and Graphics designing.

Experience



UI Designer

Cureya

Nov 2021 - Feb 2022 (4 months)

- 1) Presented UX Research Report on the Competitors
- 2) Made the UI design for the Cureya App
- 3) Solved Key Design issues for the Website
- 4) Worked on simplifying the design to ensure smooth User flow and Experience.

UX Research:

<https://www.figma.com/file/gQezMtns7xWBkFFew3Bbyi/Cureya-Tele-consultancy-UX-Research?node-id=0%3A1>

App:

<https://www.figma.com/file/ifBbQMTCAIG5oYESfycKVU/Cureya-Teleconsulting?node-id=6%3A0>

Website: <https://www.figma.com/proto/hvosg3ynKkelvjHgKlAsGA/Cureya?node-id=200%3A251&scaling=scale-down-width&page-id=0%3A1&starting-point-node-id=200%3A251>



UI Designer

OUTBUDS

Jul 2021 - Feb 2022 (8 months)

- 1) Worked closely with the Founder to understand user mindset
- 2) Gathered user requirements, done market study
- 3) Working with core team members to increase the business
- 4) Created a full-fledged MVP app with the use of Low Code Tool i.e BuilderX
- 5) Created a whole new design for the app
- 6) Worked on Different Designing and Development tools: Figma, Canva, Invision, BuilderX, Expo Go

Final App:

<https://www.figma.com/file/slHg0u0nZZuJkcBpFr8Bnp/OUTBUDS?node-id=2%3A3>

MVP App Design: <https://www.figma.com/file/zZoWSMUx0G2vZypFR2GBho/outbuds1?node-id=0%3A1>



Technical Writer

The Tech Infinite

Jul 2020 - Feb 2022 (1 year 8 months)

- 1) Worked on Technical Writing and Blogging tools like WordPress.
- 2) Got hands-on SEO management, handling Keywords.
- 3) Co-work on optimizing SEO and Ranked an Article First on Google Search
- 4) Given reviews on new technology, gadgets, and smartphones.

<https://www.thetechinfinite.com/author/piyush/>



Robotics Engineer

IndiaFIRST Robotics Innovation and Research LLP

Aug 2021 - Sep 2021 (2 months)

- 1) Worked as a Robotics Engineer
- 2) Created a working model for a Swarm Robot consisting of 1 Master and 2 slaves
- 3) Worked in collaboration to make a self-balancing robot.
- 4) Got hands-on experience on MIT App Inventor and Scratch programming tools.



Frontend Developer

Widhya

Jan 2021 - Mar 2021 (3 months)

- 1) Worked on a Customer Review Webapp using Python's Flask Framework
- 2) Computed Uber Shortest Path using Dijkstra's algorithm.
- 3) Worked on building API



Graphics Designer

Shortfundly

Apr 2020 - Jun 2020 (3 months)

- 1) Got First-time hands-on Graphics Designing
- 2) Made banners, posters, etc
- 3) Got hands on making social media posts using CANVA



IoT Developer

WEBHUB TECHNOLOGY,PUNE

Aug 2019 - Mar 2020 (8 months)

- 1) Worked on various Development phases of IoT devices.
- 2) Completed the project of Smart Parking System with Advance Reservation using Node-MCU module.



Printed Circuit Board Designer


SOFTHARD Automation Pvt Ltd, Pune

Jan 2019 - Feb 2019 (2 months)


- 1) Worked on overall PCB development phases from designing to development.
- 2) Mounted Electronic Components on PCB

3) Soldered the components and carried out PCB Testing

Education


 **Marathwada Mitra Mandal's College of Engineering Pune 52**
Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering
2016 - 2020


- 1) Completed Engineering in Electronics and Telecommunication with a CGPA of 7.37.
- 2) Organized Technical and Sports Events under the BETA association.
- 3) Made successful contributions to multiple IoT-related projects.

 **Late Jyoti Janolkar Jr. College ,Akola**
HSC
Jul 2014 - May 2016

 **Sharda Dnyanpeeth Buldana**
SSC

Licenses & Certifications

 **Javascript Modern ES6 - Udemy**
UC-590dfd8c-43f9-4c9f-a9b1-a4fdd4b5c13a

 **Machine Learning Onramp - MathWorks**
dc9c134c-6823-461b-bc31-d3289249af82


 **Matlab Onramp - MathWorks**

 **HTML Fundamental Course - SoloLearn**
1014-2153246

Skills

UI UX • Internet of Things (IoT) • Figma (Software) • Canva • HTML5 • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)

Honors & Awards

 **Advavnce Application of IoT - MITU Skillologies**
Won First Prize in Advance Application of IoT Competition